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1 UB AVE 1, #02-25 PAaYA UBI INDU STRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (M5 hZ563501 FAX ; (ih5) A58 5

Your ref: GBB 7195R/5L/pl
Our ref: CS/EGI18022030/Avd3 Date : 4/1/2019
The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice

M/s: ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.GBF 387D
We thank you for your instruction on 7/12/2018

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned
vehicle on 7/12/2018  at the premises of M/s NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD

Workshop Estimate Amount : $514,750.10

Revised Estimate Amount : 5$3,200.00 (LUMP 5UM)
"Check" Ttems Amount 258

Market Value . 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 1 5%

Nett Value 1 5%

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the raar
front ofs portion.

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent

Yours faithfully,

ADRIAN LING WAI PING
B.Eng.A MSOEAMIRTEAMSAE-AMMATAIL
Licensed Appraiser



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

f

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuUtO)

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 11:48 AM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GRB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA : 05/12/2018
Attachments: GBF 387D PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle GBF 387D
Date of survey: 7/12/2018
Number of days : 5 days

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@|kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 9:50 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA : 05/12/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBF 387D on 7/12/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:46 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments

<assignments@|kkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK J DOA : 05/12/2018




Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:04 PM

To: 'admin-d@Ikkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: 01 : GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA: 05/12/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016" in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ;1 KAKI BUKIT AVE B
#01-43 BLK C AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

PERSON TO CONTACT :  REENA /SUKYl @ 6747 9241

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVELIM

Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle. Obtain
estimate from workshop and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before
vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey

status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Flve
Singapore 038885

DID.: +65 6829 91%4

Tel. . +65 8825 9199

Fax: +55 6820 9247

W BTD0 GOM, 50 E RG o



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 9:50 AM

To: ‘Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd )’

Cc SUR

Subject: RE: GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA : 05/12/2018
Dear Pei Li.

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle GBF 387D on 7/12/2018.

We are pending estimate from repairer.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone; 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408533)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:46 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: 5UR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA : 05/12/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone; 6841-1972 | email: assignments@@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(308033)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 7 December 2018 12:04 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@l|kkauto.com>

Cc: SUR (sur@lkkauto.com) <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Ol : GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA : 05/12/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the "Single Joint Expert”.



Please assist to conduct this survey from NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD

ADDRESS : 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6
#01-43 BLK C AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883
PERSON TO CONTACT :  REENA /SUKYI @ 6747 9241

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVELIM

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
Yea Pei Li
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID - +65 6829 9184

Tel - +65 68299199

Fax +G5 6820 9247

ERGO

ERGO i ong of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Warkdwide, ERGO is represented in more than 30 countries and cancentrates
an Europe and Asia, ERGO 15 part of Munich Re (Group), ane of the world's leading risk carners

W Erg 0. COmLEg
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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:;

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

e ——— s e

Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Friday, 7 December 2018 12:04 PM

‘admin-d@Ilkkauto.com’

SUR (sur@lkkauto.com)

Ol : GBB7195R / TP : GBF387D/LKK / DOA : 05/12/2018

GBF387D - PRS FORM .pdf

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

ADDRESS

PERSON TO CONTACT

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE

1 KAKIBUKIT AVE 6

#01-43 BLK C AUTOBAY
SINGAPORE 417883

REENA / SUKYI @ 6747 9241

STEVE LIM

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
Yee Pei L
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

& Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 6825 9154
Tel, . +55 6829 9199
Fax | +65 6829 9247

WINW. Brgo. Cam, 55

ERGO

ERGO is ane of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide, ERGO & represented in maors than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eurape and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re {Graup), one of the world's leading risk carriers
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Date;
Our Relerence:

Your Relerence:

To:

I*B8 BE741 7274

Ledl, To:BATL41TZITA CBB29RIAT

ERGO

07.12.2018 Sent via Fax
67417278
GEB 7195R /sL/pl
or
GBF 387D
Ermall
NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD )

Pre-Rapair Survay [PRS) Acknowledgemant

Vehicie Far Inspection: GBF387D
Inswred's Vehicle: GBB 7195R
Date OF Accldent: 05,12.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS an:

06.12.2018

In compllance with "State Courts Practics Cirections Amendment No.1 of 2016, do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection In the box marked o * LKK
Al§ [automobile Inspection Services Ple L1d L85 LB.5 Aulo Consullans Pie Lid
FTA {FormTeam Consuilancy Ple (14 LKk LEK Aulo Consullants Ple [1d
145 linfinili Appralssl Service [ Priotily Services
IPK P Knights Ple Lid VAC lcom Lid

We acknowledge your interest for direct selllement,

V' vour request fof nspection does nol have your clients cost of repalr estimate, kindly forward a opy.
vV |vour requast for Inspaction dees not have your client's Gia report, kindly forward 3 copy,
we will assess & revert spon upon rec cipt of estimate,

v Our Insured's diiver has nol reparted the aceldant 18 us lodate.

V |others:  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE
Prepared by: Q‘é PeiLl 6819 5194 ims oLoa
signature: et FAX : 6829 5247

Assignment Dale:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Werkshop yse only)
Astecsor attendad warkshep on;

Date:
Time
Inspecior;

1 vehicie not avaliabla 3t the appointed date and thme.

Kindly acknewledge our Assmssor prasance for the abeve Job.

Warkshop Acknowled gement & Stamp,
Note: Our tspectlon Is an o without admirsion to Nabifity basls,



Date 07.12.2018
O Reterend e GEBE ?195R.-'ISL,I'IP|
Yo Reference GBF 3870

o NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS| Acknowledgement

vehicle Far Inspection: GBF 387D

Insured's Vehicle: GBB 7195R

Date Of Accident: 05.12.2018

We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 06.12.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

6741 7276
or -
Email

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection In the box marked *.

1

'
4
* | KK

AlS I.D.l.ltnmnbﬂe Inspecthon Seivices Pte Lid LB% LB.5 Auto Consultants Me Lid
FTa |FermTeam Consuancy Ple Lid LKK LEK Auto Consultants Ple Ld
1A% Infiniti Appraisal Service Ps Prmrity Services

IPK IF Knights Ple Lid WAL Wicom Lid

v your request for imspection does nol have your client’s cost of repai estimate, kindly forward a copy

v Your request for inspection does not have your cllent’s GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

v Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident 1o us todate

vV |otherss  OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE

we acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipl of estimate

Prepared by: W PeilLi GH1Z 9154 claims@ergo. com.sg
ﬁ(“f:‘jx N
signature; FAX : 68299247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date Date:
Assignment Time Time
Inspecton
Remarks: D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor prasence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our inspection is on o without admisslon to lability bosis.




PARYF/COE Rebale Enguiry

1ofl

> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 10 Type:

Owener 1D

WVehicle Details

Vehicle Mo.

Yehicle to be Exparted:
Intended Deregistration Date
Wehicle Make

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period{Years);

POQF Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company
3345M

GBFIETD

Ma

06 Dec 2018
MISSAN
MWV200 1.6 A
Grey

2015
HR150558870
WMZ008E220

$14,483.00
26 May 2016
26 May 2016
1

883500

Mo

$0.00

25 May 2026

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$5.378.00

$4.016.00

$4,016.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Dec 2018

OK

hitps: vrl Ita.gov.sg/lta vrl action'enquireRebateBy PublicBetore. .

6/12/2018, 6:06 PM



MAMC1B158116 [ Auto M Cars Sandoes Fa Lid - HO
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 07122016 10:94
SUBMITTED BY! Jaden Choo Jing Tong

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleasa repor correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3, Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurals as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies ko
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of thiz Form by insurance companies is nat an admission of palicy liablity on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Managemenl Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copias of this report will, for a fee, ba made available upon application by interestad parties.

7. By the lodgement of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the cantre and to copies of the repart being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 07/12/2018 10:14
Date Of Accident 06/12/2018 11:50
Exact Location Of Accident ALOMNG MANILA STREET
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBF3&7D
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner HZ HUB PTE LTD
Co Reg No 201543345M
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-64494845
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar NISSAN
Model MNW200-1.5 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NO

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Paolicy Number DMCPHQ18-003162
Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver LI TIANJUN

NRIC Mo G0343311R

Date Of Birth 06/05/1951

Qeccupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 18/09/2017

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

1 YEAR AND 2 MONTHS
MALE
{LOCAL) +65-98696993

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 11



Address
Postcode
VWas driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/affering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was nolice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

BLK 137 BEDOK NORTH AVE 3 #11-172 5{460137)

YES

COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

CLEAR

DRY

NGO

NO

YES
NO

MO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model'Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GBB7T195R

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 11



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pleaze repon parrgctiy the detalls of the sccicdent (o speed up the dalms process,

1. This Fore must be complated by the Policybolder and/'or the Authersed Driver,

3, infermaton provided most be as trythil aod acoieate as pogeibig, Any witful mesrepreseatation or winhalding of material
facts may allow Insurence campanées to pepaadiate pod oy ki,

4. The issue and sccepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admisslon of palicy Habify on the part of the Insurance
companies,

E, Any folse nia’ [| =18

m

The regort will De forwarded by the Insurers of the Gl Records Management Centre established by the Gerieral insursnee
Assoelation of Singapore (B14] for archiving and that coples of this report will for 2 fee ba made svailable upon application by
interested partles.

7. By the ledgment of this report to tha insurers, you herebry consent to the archiving of this repart st the teatre and to coples of
tha ropart baing made svailable sforesald.

8. Consent under the Persansl Datn Protection At [FOPA)
lunderstend, acinowledge, agree ard congent that:

fa] My insurer, my wodkshop snd the General Insufance Assoclation of Singapore (“GHA) may/are permitted 5o collest, uss,
discinse anidfor process my personal dats/persontl inlormation set out bn this [farm) and any other parsonal inMormation
prostded by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information™] and disclose snd transfer suck
Personal Informatlon to all insurer(s) wha have insured vehicle(s] invodved In this accidert {all insures(s] who have insured
vehlelals) invalied |n this aceldent shall be calectively roferred to 35 the “insurers®), the fnsurers’ lawyers/aw firms, the
Manetary Autharity of Singapare and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the polkee), for the purpase(s)
of :

(1l processing, handling sndyfor dealing with my cladms including the setlement of the clalmg and any necessary
Investigations relating to the clalms;

(li} investigating the accident andor my claims;
(1) earrying out and/or deafing with my instructions or respanding 16 a0y engquiries by me:

(I} adrminlstaring my claims {inchuding the mading of comespondance, statements, involoss, FEpaMS ¢ natices to me,
which eould involve disclasure of 2artaln parsanal data sbout e to bring about dedvery of the same a3 well 35 on the
external cover of ervelopesmadl packagesh andfor

[v} corplying with appsicable e In administering, processing, handiing and/or dealing with my claims, [eollectivesy the
“Purposes”)

(b) af msurer]s} whe have sured veticle(s) invoived in this sooident and the insurers’ lawyers faw firme, may/are permitted
to colfect, use, dlsdlose and/or process my Persanal Infermation for one or more of the above Purposes; #nd

(e} v Persanal information msy/n be dsdlotad by aay of the Insurers and/er GIA to thelr third party servite providars ar
agentsfincluding their lawyersTaw firms}, which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one of more of the shave Purposes.

{d) my Personal information will elso be colfected and used to compdle clalms histary fer the purpose of fraud detecdon,
inwestigatlon and management In present and sl future claims.

=l the Infermatian so collected undar (4] sbove may be shared / disclosed:

{i} Lo sl ;nsurers andfor any ather third parties that asslst 10 evahuating. investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reguiatars, law anforcement and government sgendes 3 rezcomably recidrad for the purpoces siater, ar

iy fer comalying with reavirements under any regulitions, laws ae court orders,

H2 Hu L i o JA

Poficyholder's Signature Debenr's Signature Apparting Caitre Personnel’s Signature
Oile T Time: Tif eirpurer I8 ik Yhe policyhotdar) Hama:
Dt b Timi: NEIC/FIM Mot

AR AR P L T S TYE e !
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Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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DECLARATION
1fe declyre the Toregoing particulars mwthwm-tilmr.'l.

ikl ‘}?35 %

H2 HUB A 1 Jo aR @

Policyhoider's Sgnature ') Slgnature ’ Feporting Cantre Personned § 55"‘1"""‘
(1 dshver it not 1he polioyhoider) ::::m =

Gale & Time!
Date & Tim=:
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DL Pg. 1

HEPUBLIC I]F SINGAPURE____ nawms ucEncE

a.rm Date: 06 May 1951 i ;}
\ s issua pate: 18 Sep 2[}1? Y,
‘/ rHahd Till 1?:139&022 g™

HI\IIHIW_

2?24 732J

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASS(ES)

EFFECTIVE DATE

Class 3C Motor cars with uniaden weight =< 3000kg with == 7 18 Sep 2017
passengers, exclusive of driver

I [

u Licence No:G0343311 i

TR

MP 4284



INS CERT Pg. 1

Yeils LULE LHU LBLWU  FAA @evLrowve

"EQ Insurance Company Limited o
5 Munoaall Al #1700 Tower ik MMD Complas Siugera 080110
ol 65 €223 5437 | lux 68 G226 3953 | wwhw S/THLT#NCN.COMEQ ﬂnsurance

fag o, TET0-DO4R0H
CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

NOAD TRAMSPORT ACT 1987 (MALAWSIA)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (FEDERATION OF MALAYSIA)
THE MOTOR VEMICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CAP, 188 OF THE REVISCO EDITION)
[REPUBLIC OF SINGAPURE)
THE MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY NISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1996 EDITION(REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE)
OR ANY AMENDMENMT, ACT OR ACTS PASSED IN SUBSTITUTION THEREGF.

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE PRIVATE (SCH I )

Comprehensive
Certificate Mo.: OMCPHQ1B-2@3162 Form;  LCWFL
Excess:
1, Index Mark and Registrotion Number of Vehlcles Section 1 560568 ., 6a

EGRFIETD YEID-AC  Additional 5G03,0888.20

1. Mame of Poldzyholder
) Hi HUB PTE LTO

3, Effective Date of the Cormenzement of Insurance for the purpose of t :@.:t
16/85/2818 ., v

4, Date of Expiry of Insurance
2E/05/281%

5. Person or Classes of Persons entitled to drive®

1
Boods carrylng - (MZ303) Authorised Driver. Any of
1. The Pelicyholder
1. hny person on the order or with the persisglt A
*Provided that the person driving 15 permiftediin” ance with the licensing or other laws or
regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle Fa Snitted and i not disqualified by order of
& Court of Law or by reason of any en
vehicle. and provided further that the
not been cancelled at the time

cle is registered under the Road Trafflc act has
or damage.

E. Limitations as to use”

1jUse in connection with tf
passengers {other than fo

} business. 3)jUse for soclal®
THE POLICY DOES WOT COVER S Ei
1juse for hire or reward or for racing pece-making reliability trisl or speed
tasting, 1)Use whilst drawing  grester number of trailers in all than is
parmitted by Law. 3)Use for the carrlage of passengers for hire or reward.
d)Liabllity arlsing from or in connection with the carriage of hazardous
materials, high explosives, inflammasle 1iguid or gases including LPG in
cylinders,

business, 2)Use for the carrlage of
als rd) in connection with the Insured's
4 and pleasure purposes.

A

ilimitations rendersd inoperative by Section @ of the Motor vehdcles (Third-Farty Risks and
Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1887
(mMalaysia), are not to be included under these heacings.

I\WZ MEREBY CEATIFY that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is dssued in accordance with the
provisions of the Moter Vehicles (Third-Party Aisks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189} and Fart IV
of tha Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) or and Amendment, Act or Acts passed in substitution thereaf.

Urkesbh/HO/ABBEA2E3/ Instrade Management turthorised Signatory

el BQ Insurance Company Limited
‘h‘ A Member of Citystate
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‘ o ‘ f}.J 4V
#7748 18 2 B AR TR 8] e 4
NHT ) NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE. LTD.
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6. Blk C #01-43 Autobay@Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
Email: admin@nhtmotor.com  Website: www.ohtmaior.com
Tel 8747 9241 Fax; 67417276
UEN: 201718370K
06/12/2018
Blk 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6
#01-43 -
Singapore 417883 Bl 5
Vermn
Accident date: 06/12/2018
Estimated repair cost for vehicle no: GBF387D NISSAN NV200 1.6 A '16
CHASSIS: V20088220

S/n Qty Items U/price Amount
1 1 Front Bonnet $782.00
2 1 Front Bonnet Lock $74.00~
3 1 Front R/H Fender $544.80
4 1 Front R/H Fender Inner Panel $237.00~ -
5 1 Front R/H Fender Cowling $207.10
6 10 Front R/H Fender Cowling Clip $6.50 $65.00
7 1 Front R/H Head Lamp $618.00
9 1 Front R/H Head Lamp Lower Cover 3 $329.60 -
11 1 FrontBumper (/<< $548.60
12 8 Front Bumper Clip ¥ $6.50 $52.0027
13 2  Front Bumper Side Retainer | $34.00 $68.00
14 1  Front Bumper Inner Sponge $291.00 ¥
15 1 Front Bumper Reinforcement ..« $559.00
16 1 Front Grille AHE - $383.00
17 8 Front Grille Clip #1+ $6.50 $52.00 ~
18 1 Front Support Panel $362.00 -
19 1 Front R/H Hub Cap $186.00.
20 1 Front R/HRim $650.00
21 1 Front R/H Tyre N Jis, $380.00 -
22 1  Front R/H Lower Arm $242.00 -
23 1 Front R/H Knuckle Arm $357.00 /
24 1  Front R/H Knuckle Arm Bearing $329.00
25 1  Front R/H Shock Absorber $292.00 4
26 1 Front R/H Drive Shaft $961.00 1
27 1 Front Steering Rack -~ $1,670.00 *

Subtotal :- $10,240.10




Labour charges

To remove & refit air-condenser, radiator, fan motor

& top up gas

To remove & refit drive shaft & steering rack

To remove & refit front R/H undercarriage

To check wheel alignment
To check wiring

Towing fee

Tuff kote

Panel beating

Spray painting

Acknowledged by Repaires
Signature:

Daie

& Supplementarny Mem, 5 M

i final approval fram Ingural

hence notify
\rl '_:

3y panting

Aur . -.-_55||F"E"
ernfirmation

allowed

g DasIs

(hout Prequdice

veyed and
ante Company

$380.00

$450.00 -
$380.00 ~
$150.00 -

I 20 $100.00
$100.00 <
$150.00 “

51,9}@ £

-~
$1,400:00 %7
iy

Subtotal :- $4,510.00

Total:- $14,750.10

ote) 402189
v B3

f}g e y .3



' V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
aAlE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: B256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No. 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTELTD Ref : CS/EGI18022030/Avd3n2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

LIRINATEAR

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date: 14-01-2019
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1, Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBB 7195R Veh. Inspected GBF 387D
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. GBBT195R/5L/p! Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date oTH2/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model  NISSAN NV200 c.c 1597
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WM20088220 Colour GREY
Odometer 78405 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification MIL
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |18570R14 HABILEAD & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/70 R14 HABILEAD & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/70R14 HABILEAD & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |18570R14 HABILEAD & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/5 PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  06/12/2018 Inspection Date 07272018
Survey held at NEW HOCK TECK MOTOR PTE LTD
1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6 #01-43 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lbi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapors 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX G256 4313

Reg. No: 100807198R GST Reg. Mo 19-86071536-R Page No.1of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBF 387D
e Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | = mhop?g“ “J}
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BONNET TO REPAIR. SEE 782.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT BONNET LOCK NOT NECESSARY T4.00
1|FRONT R/H FENDER DISTORTED 544, 80 544 B0
1|FRONT R/H FENDER INNER PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 237.00 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING DEFORMED 207 .10 207.10
10|FRONT R/H FENDER COWLING CLIF @%6.50 NECESSARY 65.00 30.00
1|FRONT R/H HEAD LAMP CRACKED 618.00 618.00
1|FRONT R/H HEAD LAMP LOWER COVER DEFORMED 32960 329.60
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 54B.60 548 B0
8|FRONT BUMPER CLIP @%6.50 MECESSARY 52.00 30.00
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @$34.00 /s DAMAGED 68.00 34.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE CRACKED 291.00 291.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 5589.00 559.00
1|FRONT GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 383.00 =
B|FRONT GRILLE CLIP @36.50 MOT NECESSARY 52.00 -
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 362.00
LABOUR
1|FRONT R/H HUIB CAP WOT NECESSARY 186.00 -
1|FRONT R/H RIM NOT NECESSARY 650.00 -
1|FRONT R/H TYRE WOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
1|FRONT R/H LOWER ARM NOT NECESSARY 24200 -
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM NOT NECESSARY 3s57.00
1|FRONT R/H KNUCKLE ARM BEARING WOT NECESSARY 329.00
1|FRONT R/H SHOCK ABSORBER NOT NECESSARY 292 .00 -
1|FRONT R/H DRIVE SHAFT NOT NECESSARY 951.00 -
1|FRONT STEERING RACK NOT NECESSARY 1,670.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -318.21
10,240.10 287289

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18022030/Avd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo 199507198R GST Reg. Ne. 19-9607188-R

Page No.2 of 2

st Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | v~ Chop {g’]} {sl}
LABOUR
TO REMOVE & REFIT AIR-CONDENSER RADIATOR,FAN |NOT NECESSARY 380.00 2
MOTOR & TOP UP GAS.
TO REMOVE & REFIT DRIVE SHAFT & STEERING RACK. |NOT HECESSARY 45000 -
TO REMOVE & REFIT FRONT R/H UNDERCARRIAGE. WOT NECESSARY 380.00 -
TO CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO CHECK WIRING 100.00 30.00
TOWING FEE. NOT NECESSARY 100.00
TUFF KOTE NOT NECESSARY 150.00 ]
PAMEL BEATING.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT 1,400.00 B600.00
BONNET FRONT R/H FENDER INNER PANEL AND FRONT
SUPPORT PAMNEL
SPRAY PAINTING 1,400.00 500.00
4,510.00 1,130.00

GRAND TOTAL 14,750.10 4,002.89
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,200.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18022030/Avd3n2

L

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOEAMIRTE AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client namad on the frant page of this Reporl

ol (8 gpied fo any thrd

wivn may reply on (e Repcr

i par. Any Ehird g




